Shepler’'s Mackinac Island Ferry
Mackinaw City & St. Ignace

P.O. Box 250

Mackinaw City, Michigan 49701
Phone: 231-436-5023 | 800-828-6157
Fax: 231-436-7521

March 11, 2024

City of Mackinac Island
Attn: Danielle teach, Clerk
P.O. Box 455

Mackinac Island, MI 49757

Dear Danielle,

RECEIVED

MAR 1 1 2024

oy .. Cnats

Hope this letter finds you well and enjoying the sunshine! | want to officially notify both Mayor
Doud and the City Council that Shepler’s Mackinac Island Ferry is suspending our luggage

program for the 2024 navigational season.
if you have any questions, please let me know.

Best Regards,

Ll &

Chris Shepler
President

CS/cp
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City Clerk

From: Executive Office <executiveoffice@sheplersferry.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:04 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: Luggage Program

Attachments: City of Ml.pdf

Good Morning, Danielle
Please see attached letter for Mayor Doud and City Council.
Thank you,

Cari Peterman
Executive Assistant/Front Desk Lead

HOFFMANN FAMILY
OF COMPANIES

" ELEVATE YOUR EXPERIENCE

sheplersferry.com | 231.436.7296 direct | 800.828.6157 office
twitter.com/sheplersferry | instagram.com/sheplersferry | facebook.com/sheplersferry
#RideSheplers



